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TO: Colleen Konicek, Board of Trustees FROM: Building Department 
 

RE: Monthly Code Enforcement Report DATE:  08/28/2017 

 
 

142 Old Dundee 
Fire Department responded to a call, finding a possible Health & Life Safety violation. Living Conditions with 
multiple pets, including one dead in cage.  Phone call made to home owner. Site visit on Monday, August 28th. 
Observed 10 dogs, 10 cats, 12 horses in a barn.  No violation found. 
 
340 Old Sutton 
Complaint 7-5-17: Dumping of fill without permit.  Dan Strahan visited property and witnessed dumping of fill 
material still in progress.  Village engineer informed the bobcat operator that he needed a permit.  Code officer 
spoke with owner to obtain permit prior to performing additional work. Site visit Monday, August 28th.  A locked 
gate prevented an onsite inspection so code officer observed from street.  Letter to be sent to homeowner that a 
permit is needed. 
 
231 Butternut 
Complaint 6-26-17: Demo of barn incomplete; permit expired September, 2014.  Onsite visit Monday, August 
28th.  Debris is gone and lot is roughly graded. Letter to be sent to owner stating they need to do a final grade and 
provide erosion protection. 
 
 
 
 
CLOSED COMPLAINTS 

 
 
2400 Spring Creek Road 
Complaint 5-22-17: Possible demolition in progress of a residence and also stated mud existed on the streets.  
Update: Site visited 7-5-17.  Site is cleared. Permit for demolition has been issued. 
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